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Dear Sir/Madam, 

Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) 

Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 1995 

Your Application: Metal clad steel building for agricultural store/workshop at Land At 
Poppydown, Swanmore Road, Droxford, Hampshire    

Further to my earlier letter of 27 February 2008 I would advise you that this Authority 
does not wish to formally determine the details of the above proposal. 

The proposal can now proceed, subject to the works being carried out in accordance 
with the details notified, and development commencing within three years from the date 
of the notification. 

Informatives: 

 
The Local Planning Authority has taken account of the following development plan policies and 
proposals:- 
  
Winchester District Local Plan Review 2006: CE13, CE6, DP3 
 

If you wish to change the proposal, the details must be submitted to this Authority for 
consideration before development commences.  If it is necessary to re-notify us, a further fee 
will be payable. 

 

Yours faithfully 

 

 
Head of Planning Control 
18 March 2008 


